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From: Bahr, Tim
To: Prather, Jeff
Cc: Kelley, Lisa; Phillips, Reggie; DePradine, Gloria-Jean; Burns, Bill; Perrigan, Glen
Subject: FW: RAYAN USED TIRES_100855 Peer Review Memo
Date: Wednesday, November 12, 2014 2:01:44 PM
Attachments: RAYAN_100855_PR_140909 Rev.docx


Hi Jeff,
 
The Division of Waste Management has concluded its review of the proposed actions for Rayan Used
 Tires and recommends proceeding as proposed for this solid waste program case.
 
Thanks,
 
Tim J. Bahr, P.G., Program Administrator
Permitting and Compliance Assistance Program
850-245-8790
 


From: Phillips, Reggie 
Sent: Thursday, November 06, 2014 11:58 AM
To: Bahr, Tim; Burns, Bill
Cc: DePradine, Gloria-Jean
Subject: RAYAN USED TIRES_100855 Peer Review Memo
 
Gentlemen,
 
Please review the attached peer review memo and let us know if you are in agreement. Thank you.
 
Regards,
 
Reggie Phillips
Environmental Manager
FDEP Central District Office
3319 Maguire Boulevard, Suite 232
Orlando, FL 32803
reggie.phillips@dep.state.fl.us
407-897-4132
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	Florida Department of


Memorandum	Environmental Protection


DATE:	


TO:	Tim Bahr, Division of Waste Management
Bill Burns, Division of Waste Management	


THROUGH:	Lisa A. Kelley, Assistant Director, Central District


THROUGH:   	, Environmental Manager


FROM:	Gloria-Jean De Pradine, Environmental Consultant


[bookmark: Dropdown1]RE:	Peer Review Request – Proposed ,               Rayan Used Tire Wholesale Inc., & Rene Ahwal, President 


													


Rayan Used Tire Wholesale Inc. (Rayan) is a wholesaler of used tires. The facility’s inventory consists of both passenger vehicle and light truck tires. 





Facility Information:


· Rayan Used Tire Wholesale Inc. & Rene Ahwal, President


· 750 Central Florida Parkway, Orlando, Orange County, Florida  32824


· The facility sorts, stores, and sells used/waste tires at the location stated above. 





Inspection Summary:





A compliance inspection was conducted at the facility on August 2012.  Rayan submitted a permit application on October 22, 2012, to operate a waste tire processing facility with a storage capacity of 20,000 waste/used tires.    Permit# 0314658-001-WT-02, was issued on April 26, 2013, with a stipulation that only 1,500 waste/used were authorized for storage until the financial assurance of $30,000 was obtained. Due to lack of response, a written offer of compliance assistance was issued on May 3, 2013.





Rayan submitted a Transfer of Permit application on July 29, 2013, due to change of ownership. Permit # 0314658-002-WT-TO was issued on November 6, 2013, stipulating that no more than 1,500 waste/used tires could be stored on-site.





On January 29, 2014, the Department received a guarantee bond document. The Department acknowledged receipt of the bond by email and stated that the standby trust fund was also needed and offered assistance to call the financial institution. Additional inspections were conducted on January 27, May 30 and June 27, 2014.





On August 29, 2014, a follow-up inspection was conducted at the facility. At the time of the inspection, the facility was maintaining more than 1,500 waste tires, had not satisfied the financial assurance requirements, and had not submitted the required waste tire reports for 5 quarters. 








Proposed   and SFCO in lieu of Compliance Assistance: 





Central District Staff and the Financial Coordinator (Tallahassee) made multiple attempts to resolve the violations without enforcement through compliance assistance. The facility has failed to complete the required corrective actions and has been unresponsive to efforts made the by the Department to assist in resolving the violations. 





The District proposes to resolve the case by issuing a warning letter with intent of entering into a long form consent order requiring corrective action and assessing a penalty of $9,500.00 plus costs (see calculation sheet below).  








Specific Violations Cited:


 


1. 40 CFR Part 264.143(b)(3), as adopted by reference in Rule 62-701.630, and Rule 62-711.500(3), Florida Administrative Code (F.A.C.) 


        Failure to provide and complete the financial assurance by providing the standby trust fund.


2. Rule 62-711.530(5), F.A.C., & Permit No. 03. 0314658-002-WT-TO, Specific Condition section 2.C.10.


       Failure to provide quarterly waste tire processing reports.


3. Rule 62-701.200(131) & Rule 62-711.400(1) & Permit No. 0314658-002-WT-TO, Specific Condition section 2.C.4.


Unauthorized storage of waste tires.









PENALTY COMPUTATION WORKSHEET





Facility Name:  Rayan Used Tire Wholesale, Inc.	FACILITY ID #:  WACS# 100855     





Facility Address:  750 Central Florida Parkway, Orlando, FL 32824





Staff Responsible for Penalty Computations: Gloria-Jean De Pradine	Date: 10/6/2014     





			


			Violation Type


			ELRA Penalty Amount


			Multi-Day


			Adjustments


			Total





			1.


			40 CFR Part 264.143(b)(3), 


Rule 62-701.630 & Rule 62-711.530 (3), F.A.C,


403.121(4)(a), F.S.


Financial Assurance


			$5,000.00


			0


			0


			$5,000.00





			2.


			Rule 62-711.530(5) F.A.C.


403.121(4)(f), F.S


Waste Tire Reports


			$500.00


			$500X5


			0


			$2,500.00





			3.


			Rule 62-701.300(1)a


Rule 62-711.400(1), F.A.C.  


403.121(3)(e), F.S.


Unauthorized Storage of Waste Tires


			$2000.00


			0


			0


			$2,000.00











Penalties calculated in accordance with Guidelines for Characterizing Solid Waste Violations dated June 28, 2013 and DEP directive 923 dated February 14, 2013.





DEPARTMENT COSTS (403.141(1) F.S.): $750.00 (The case required several site visits and a simple consent order.  The case is considered a “moderate than average enforcement case”, with a Department Cost of $750.00 applicable per section 5.4 of the Department Enforcement Manual.)





Multi-day Penalty Justification: 


Multi-day penalties were assessed for failure to provide quarterly waste tire reports. The facility failed to provide reports for 5 quarters.





Economic Benefit





Calculation of civil penalties were made based on ELRA. In consideration of the ELRA cap at $10,000, economic benefit was not assessed, to do so would have increased the penalties to exceed $10,000, opting out of ELRA. 








TOTAL PENALTY AMOUNT FOR ALL VIOLATIONS: 	$9,500.00 


DEPARTMENT 	COST:		     		            $750.00


TOTAL: 					       $10,250.00
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